

Wind loaded slopes, specifically slopes below ridgelines will be likely places to find unstable snow. This small slide occurred near Lulu Pass outside of Cooke City. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 19, 2011</u> Cooke City, 2011-12-18